ALWAYS IN STOCK



SPORTSWEAR GROUP



You know it as soon as you feel it.

The confidence inspired

by a stylish new look.

The excitement of new possibilities.

And the comfort of knowing

we'll help you make it all happen.

# CONTENTS

POLOS & T-SHIRTS	1	
SHIRTS	15	
KNITS & ACTIVEWEAR	19	
OUTERWEAR	29	
HEADWEAR	47	





16222 Mens. 96222 Womens

SIZES: S-5XL Mens, XS-3XL Womens

# Mens & Womens **CRANDALL Short Sleeve Polo**

# Fabric:

5.9 oz. 65% Polyester 35% Cotton pique knit. 65% Polyester 35% Cotton flat knit collar and sleeve cuffs. UPF 40+ UV Protection.

# **Features:**

Centre front three button placket. Flat knit collar, flat knit cuffs. V-notch side slits. Dyed-to-match buttons.

Contrast inner neck tape.



# **SIZE CHART**

MEN'S	XS	S	М	L	XL	2XL	3XL	4XL	5XL
NECK (inches)	13-131/2	14-141/2	15-151/2	16-161/2	17-171/2	171/2-18	181/2-19	191/2-20	201/2-21
CHEST (inches)	33-35	36-38	39-41	42-44	45-48	49-52	53-56	57-60	61-64
SLEEVE LGTH. (in.)	32	33-331/2	34-341/2	35-351/2	36-361/2	37-371/2	38-381/2	381/2-39	39-391/2
SLEEVE LGTH. TALL (in.)				37-37½	38-38½	39-39½	40-401/2	401/2-41	41-41½
WOMEN'S	XS	S	М	L	XL	2XL	3XL		

SIZING REFERENCE         2-4         6-8         10-12         14-16         18         20         22+           CHEST (inches)         30-32         33-35         36-38         39-41         42-44         45-47         48-50           SLEEVE LGTH, (in.)         29½-30         30-30½         31-31½         32-32½         32½-33         33-33½         33½-34								
enest (menes)	SIZING REFERENCE	2-4	6-8	10-12	14-16	18	20	22+
SLEEVELGTH (in) 2016-30 30-3016 31-3116 32-3216 3216-33 33-3316 3316-34	CHEST (inches)	30-32	33-35	36-38	39-41	42-44	45-47	48-50
SEELVE EGITI. (III.) 2572-30 30-3072 31-3172 32-3272 3272-33 33-3372 3372-34	SLEEVE LGTH. (in.)	291/2-30	30-30½	31-31½	32-321/2	321/2-33	33-33½	331/2-34

Womens Polo shown in

Maroon

HEATHER GREY

16624 Mens, 96624 Womens

SIZES: S-5XL Mens, XS-3XL Womens

Mens Polo

shown in White

# Mens & Womens BELMONT Short Sleeve Polo

# Fabric:

SOLID COLOURS: 5.9 oz. 100% Combed cotton pique knit.
HEATHER COLOURS: 5.9 oz. 85% Combed cotton 15% Polyester pique knit.
100% Combed cotton flat knit collar and sleeve cuffs.

HEATHER COLOURS: 85% Combed cotton 15% Polyester flat knit collar and sleeve cuffs.

# **Features:**

Centre front three button placket.
Flat knit collar, flat knit cuffs, v-notch side slits.
Twin needle topstitching, dyed-to-match buttons.
Heat transfer main label for tagless comfort.
Hanger loop at inside back neck.



Control of the Contro									
SIZE CHART									
MEN'S	XS	S	М	L	XL	2XL	3XL	4XL	5XL
NECK (inches)	13-131/2	14-141/2	15-151/2	16-161/2	17-171/2	171/2-18	181/2-19	191/2-20	201/2-21
CHEST (inches)	33-35	36-38	39-41	42-44	45-48	49-52	53-56	57-60	61-64
SLEEVE LGTH. (in.)	32	33-331/2	34-341/2	35-351/2	36-361/2	37-371/2	38-381/2	381/2-39	39-391/2
SLEEVE LGTH. TALL (in.)				37-371/2	38-381/2	39-391/2	40-401/2	401/2-41	41-411/2
WOMEN'S	XS	S	М	L	XL	2XL	3XL		
SIZING REFERENCE	2-4	6-8	10-12	14-16	18	20	22+		
CHEST (inches)	30-32	33-35	36-38	39-41	42-44	45-47	48-50		

JUNY

SLEEVE LGTH. (in.)

TEAM RED

NEW ROYAL

29½-30 30-30½ 31-31½ 32-32½ 32½-33 33-33½ 33½-34

NAWY

GREEN

HEATHER GREY

# POLOS & T-SHIRTS

16312 Mens, 96312 Womens

SIZES: S-5XL Mens, XS-3XL Womens

# Mens & Womens AMOS ECO Short Sleeve Polo

#### **Fabric**

4.4 oz. 66% Polyester 34% Recycled polyester textured jersey knit with wicking finish.

#### **Features:**

Centre front two button placket.

Self fabric collar.

Dropped back hem.

Heat transfer main label for tagless comfort.

Dyed-to-match buttons (recycled content).

Contrast inner neck tape.

Shaped seams and tapered waist for flattering fit (womens).



SIZE	

MEN'S	XS	S	M	L	XL	2XL	3XL	4XL	5XL
NECK (inches)	13-131/2	14-141/2	15-151/2	16-161/2	17-171/2	171/2-18	181/2-19	191/2-20	201/2-21
CHEST (inches)	33-35	36-38	39-41	42-44	45-48	49-52	53-56	57-60	61-64
SLEEVE LGTH (in.)	32	33-331/2	34-341/2	35-351/2	36-361/2	37-371/2	38-381/2	381/2-39	39-391/2
SLEEVE LGTH. TALL (in.)				37-37½	38-38½	39-39½	40-401/2	401/2-41	41-411/2
WOMEN'S	XS	S	М	L	XL	2XL	3XL		

	, 10	_		_	,		J / (L
SIZING REFERENCE	2-4	6-8	10-12	14-16	18	20	22+
CHEST (inches)	30-32	33-35	36-38	39-41	42-44	45-47	48-50
SLEEVE LGTH. (in.)	291/2-30	30-301/2	31-31½	32-321/2	321/2-33	33-331/2	331/2-34

Mens Polo shown in

Metro Blue







STEEL GREY

16511 Mens. 96511 Womens

SIZES: S-5XL Mens, XS-2XL Womens

Womens Polo

shown in New Royal

# Mens & Womens **PIEDMONT Short Sleeve Polo**

# Fabric:

4.3 oz. 100% Polyester doubleknit birdseye mesh knit with wicking finish.

# **Features:**

Centre front three hidden button placket Diminishing contrast piping Heat transfer main label for tagless comfort Heat transfer reflective graphic detail Contrast under collar Contrast inner placket

Back yoke

Contrast inner sleeve hem

Contrast inner collar stand



Mens Polo shown in Silver

SIZE CHART									
MEN'S	XS	S	М	L	XL	2XL	3XL	4XL	5XL
NECK (inches)	13-131/2	14-141/2	15-151/2	16-161/2	17-171/2	171/2-18	181/2-19	191/2-20	201/2-21
CHEST (inches)	33-35	36-38	39-41	42-44	45-48	49-52	53-56	57-60	61-64
SLEEVE LGTH (in.)	32	33-331/2	34-341/2	35-351/2	36-361/2	37-371/2	38-381/2	381/2-39	39-391/2
SLEEVE LGTH. TALL (in.)				37-37½	38-38½	39-39½	40-401/2	401/2-41	41-41½
WOMEN'S	XS	S	M	L	XL	2XL	3XL		
SIZING REFERENCE	2-4	6-8	10-12	14-16	18	20	22+		
CHEST (inches)	30-32	33-35	36-38	39-41	42-44	45-47	48-50		

291/2-30 30-301/2 31-311/2 32-321/2 321/2-33 33-331/2 331/2-34

SLEEVE LGTH. (in.)

# POLOS & T-SHIRTS

# 16398 Mens, 96398 Womens

SIZES: S-5XL Mens, XS-3XL Womens

Womens Polo shown in Olympic Blue

# Mens & Womens DADE Short Sleeve Polo

# Fabric:

4.6 oz. 100% Polyester textured knit with wicking finish. 100% Polyester flat knit collar.

# **Features:**

Centre front three button placket.

Flat knit collar, narrow twin needle topstitch detail.

Dyed-to-match buttons.

Heat transfer main label for tagless comfort.

Contrast interior stitching detail, contrast inner neck tape.

Hanger loop at inside back neck.



# SIZE CHART

MEN'S	XS	S	M	L	XL	2XL	3XL	4XL	5XL
NECK (inches)	13-131/2	14-141/2	15-151/2	16-161/2	17-171/2	171/2-18	181/2-19	191/2-20	201/2-21
CHEST (inches)	33-35	36-38	39-41	42-44	45-48	49-52	53-56	57-60	61-64
SLEEVE LGTH. (in.)	32	33-331/2	34-341/2	35-351/2	36-361/2	37-371/2	38-381/2	381/2-39	39-391/2
SLEEVE LGTH. TALL (in.)				37-371/2	38-381/2	39-39½	40-401/2	401/2-41	41-411/2
WOMEN'S	ΧS	ς	M	T	ΧI	2XI	3XI		

MOINIEM 2	VO	3	IVI	L	ΛL	ZAL	ΣΛL
SIZING REFERENCE	2-4	6-8	10-12	14-16	18	20	22+
CHEST (inches)	30-32	33-35	36-38	39-41	42-44	45-47	48-50
SLEEVE LGTH. (in.)	291/2-30	30-301/2	31-311/2	32-321/2	321/2-33	33-33½	331/2-34

TEAM RED
MAROON
IYMPIC BLUE
NEW ROYAL
NAVY

FOREST GREEN

DARK PLUM

BLACK

16311 Mens, 96311 Womens

SIZES: S-5XL Mens, XS-3XL Womens



# Mens & Womens OTIS Snag Resistant Short Sleeve Polo

# Fabric:

4.3 oz. 100% Polyester doubleknit birdseye mesh knit with moisture wicking to channel away sweat and keep you comfortable. UPF 40+ sunprotection. 100% Polyester flat knit collar.

# Features:

Centre front three button placket.

Flat knit collar.

Twin needle topstitching.

Dyed-to-match buttons.

Tearaway-cutaway main label for tagless comfort.

Contrast inner v-notch side.



SIZE CHART									
MEN'S	XS	S	М	L	XL	2XL	3XL	4XL	5XL
NECK (inches)	13-131/2	14-141/2	15-151/2	16-161/2	17-171/2	171/2-18	181/2-19	191/2-20	201/2-21
CHEST (inches)	33-35	36-38	39-41	42-44	45-48	49-52	53-56	57-60	61-64
SLEEVE LGTH. (in.)	32	33-33½	34-341/2	35-351/2	36-361/2	37-371/2	38-381/2	381/2-39	39-391/2
SLEEVE LGTH. TALL (in.)				37-37½	38-381/2	39-39½	40-401/2	401/2-41	41-411/2
WOMEN'S	XS	S	М	L	XL	2XL	3XL		
SIZING REFERENCE	2-4	6-8	10-12	14-16	18	20	22+		
CHEST (inches)	30-32	33-35	36-38	39-41	42-44	45-47	48-50		
SLEEVE LGTH. (in.)	291/2-30	30-301/2	31-31½	32-321/2	321/2-33	33-33½	331/2-34		

PINK ZIRCON





INVICTUS

INTAGE NAVY

16308 Mens, 96308 Womens

SIZES: S-5XL Mens, XS-3XL Womens

Mens Polo

shown in

Olympic Blue/ Steel Grey

# Mens & Womens MACK Snag Resistant Short Sleeve Polo

# Fabric:

4.6 oz. 100% Polyester textured knit with wicking finish. 100% Polyester flat knit collar. UV Protection: UPF 40+.

# **Features:**

Contrast inner neck tape and contrast inner v-notch side slits. Heat transfer main label for tagless comfort.

Two piece self fabric collar.

Contrast sleeve cuff detail.

Diminishing contrast piping.

Narrow coverstitch detail.

Dyed-to-match buttons.



14-141/2

36-38

S

291/2-30 30-301/2

6-8

33-35

13-131/2

XS

30-32

15-151/2

39-41

M

36-38

16-161/2 17-171/2

35-351/2 36-361/2

37-37½ 38-38½

45-48

42-44

31-31½ 32-32½ 32½-33 33-33½ 33½-34

42-44

14-16 18

39-41

19½-20

57-60

201/2-21

171/2-18 181/2-19

49-52

37-371/2

2XL

20

45-47

53-56

38-381/2

3XL

22+

39-391/2 40-401/2 401/2-41 41-411/2

EEL GREY

OLYMPIC BLUE/ STEEL GREY WHITE/ STEEL GREY NECK (inches)

CHEST (inches)

WOMEN'S

CHEST (inches)

SLEEVE LGTH. (in.)

SLEEVE LGTH. (in.)

SLEEVE LGTH. TALL (in.)

SIZING REFERENCE

16310 Mens, 96310 Womens

SIZES: S-5XL Mens, XS-3XL Womens

# Fabric: Womens Polo shown in Team Red/Black

# Mens & Womens **REMUS Short Sleeve Polo**

4.3 oz. 100% Polyester doubleknit birdseye mesh knit with wicking finish.

# **Features:**

Contrast outer collar detail, contrast under collar, contrast inner neck tape. Contrast inner v-notch side slits and contrast inner placket.

Centre front two snap placket.

Self fabric collar, contrast sleeve cuff detail.

Diminishing contrast piping, twin needle topstitching.

Dyed-to-match snaps.



# **SIZE CHART**

MEN'S	XS	S	M	L	XL	2XL	3XL	4XL	5XL
NECK (inches)	13-131/2	14-141/2	15-151/2	16-161/2	17-171/2	171/2-18	181/2-19	191/2-20	201/2-21
CHEST (inches)	33-35	36-38	39-41	42-44	45-48	49-52	53-56	57-60	61-64
SLEEVE LGTH. (in.)	32	33-331/2	34-341/2	35-351/2	36-361/2	37-371/2	38-381/2	381/2-39	39-391/2
SLEEVE LGTH. TALL (in.)				37-371/2	38-38½	39-39½	40-401/2	401/2-41	41-411/2
WOMEN'S	XS	S	М	L	XL	2XL	3XL		

AACIAIEIA 2	VO	3	IVI	L	ΛL	ZAL	DΛL
SIZING REFERENCE	2-4	6-8	10-12	14-16	18	20	22+
CHEST (inches)	30-32	33-35	36-38	39-41	42-44	45-47	48-50
SLEEVE LGTH. (in.)	291/2-30	30-301/2	31-311/2	32-321/2	321/2-33	33-33½	331/2-34

TEAM RED/ BLACK

16627 Mens, 96627 Womens

SIZES: S-5XL Mens, XS-3XL Womens

Womens Polo

Apple Heather/ Black Smoke

shown in

# Mens & Womens MACTA Short Sleeve Polo

# Fabric:

4.4 oz. 100% Micro polyester cross dyed jersey knit with anti-microbial and wicking finish.

# **Features:**

Centre front three button placket.
Self-fabric collar, contrast coverstitching.
Dyed-to-match buttons.
Heat transfer main label for tagless comfort.

Contrast under collar, contrast inner neck tape, contrast inner v-notch side slits and contrast placket detail.



SIZE CHART

MEN'S	XS	S	M	L	XL	2XL	3XL	4XL	5XL
NECK (inches)	13-131/2	14-141/2	15-151/2	16-161/2	17-171/2	171/2-18	181/2-19	191/2-20	201/2-21
CHEST (inches)	33-35	36-38	39-41	42-44	45-48	49-52	53-56	57-60	61-64
SLEEVE LGTH. (in.)	32	33-331/2	34-341/2	35-351/2	36-361/2	37-371/2	38-381/2	381/2-39	39-391/2
SLEEVE LGTH. TALL (in.)				37-37½	38-38½	39-39½	40-401/2	401/2-41	41-41½

WOMEN'S	XS	S	M	L	XL	2XL	3XL
SIZING REFERENCE	2-4	6-8	10-12	14-16	18	20	22+
CHEST (inches)	30-32	33-35	36-38	39-41	42-44	45-47	48-50
SLEEVE LGTH. (in.)	291/2-30	30-30½	31-31½	32-321/2	32½-33	33-33½	331/2-34

HEATHER DK CHARCOAL/ BLACK SMOKE

BLACK SMOKE

NEW ROYAL

HEATHER

IEAM KED HEATHER/ BLACK SMOKE

16209 Mens, 96209 Womens

SIZES: S-5XL Mens, XS-3XL Womens

Mens Polo

shown in

Steel Grey/White

# Mens & Womens REMUS Short Sleeve Polo

# Fabric:

4.4 oz. 100% Micro polyester textured knit with wicking finish with a contrasting 100% Polyester flat knit collar. UV Protection 15-39.

# **Features:**

Centre front three button placket.

Flat knit collar, coverstitch detail.

Dyed-to-match buttons.

Heat transfer main label for tagless comfort.

Contrast interior stitching detail, contrast inner neck tape

and contrast inner placket.



RED/ STEEL GREY

30-32

291/2-30

6-8

33-35

30-301/2

WHITE/ STEEL GREY

36-38

31-311/2

OLYMPIC BLUE/ WHITE

14-16

39-41

18

32-321/2 321/2-33

42-44

TEAM RED/ BLACK

20

45-47

33-331/2

NAVY/ WHITE

22+

STEEL GREY/ WHITE

SIZE CHART MEN'S

NECK (inches)

CHEST (inches)

WOMEN'S

CHEST (inches)

SLEEVE LGTH. (in.)

SLEEVE LGTH. (in.)

SLEEVE LGTH. TALL (in.)

SIZING REFERENCE

16703 Mens, 96703 Womens

SIZES: S-3XL Mens, XS-2XL Womens

Mens Polo

Juniper Heather

shown in

# Mens & Womens ANTERO Short Sleeve Polo

# Fabric:

4.6 oz. 100% Micro polyester cross dyed knit face with 100% Micro polyester cooling yarn back with wicking finish. UV Protection: UPF 40+.

# **Features:**

Two piece self fabric collar.

V-notch side slits, side seam taping detail.

Dyed-to-match buttons.

Heat transfer main label for tagless comfort.

Contrast graphic print detail and contrast inner neck tape.



SIZE (	CHART
--------	-------

MEN'S	XS	S	М	L	XL	2XL	3XL	4XL	5XL
NECK (inches)	13-131/2	14-141/2	15-151/2	16-161/2	17-171/2	171/2-18	181/2-19	191/2-20	201/2-21
CHEST (inches)	33-35	36-38	39-41	42-44	45-48	49-52	53-56	57-60	61-64
SLEEVE LGTH. (in.)	32	33-331/2	34-341/2	35-351/2	36-361/2	37-371/2	38-381/2	381/2-39	39-391/2
SLEEVE LGTH. TALL (in.)				37-371/2	38-381/2	39-39½	40-401/2	401/2-41	41-411/2

	WOMEN'S	XS	S	M	L	XL	2XL	3XL
1	SIZING REFERENCE	2-4	6-8	10-12	14-16	18	20	22+
	CHEST (inches)	30-32	33-35	36-38	39-41	42-44	45-47	48-50
١.	SLEEVE LGTH. (in.)	291/2-30	30-30½	31-31½	32-321/2	321/2-33	33-33½	331/2-34
1	The same of the sa							

ASPEN BLUE HEATHER INDIGO BLUE HEATHER

HEATHER DARK

16309 Mens, 96309 Womens

Womens Polo shown in Black/Steel Grey

# **WILCOX** SIZES: S-5XL Mens, XS-3XL Womens 4.6 oz. 100% Polyester textured knit with wicking finish Centre front three button placket (mens). Centre front four button placket (womens). V-notch side slits. Contrast piping. Dyed-to-match buttons. Heat transfer main label for tagless comfort.

# Mens & Womens **Short Sleeve Polo**

Shaped seams and tapered waist for flattering fit (womens).



SIZE CHART									
MEN'S	XS	S	M	L	XL	2XL	3XL	4XL	5XL
NECK (inches)	13-131/2	14-141/2	15-151/2	16-161/2	17-171/2	171/2-18	181/2-19	191/2-20	201/2-21
CHEST (inches)	33-35	36-38	39-41	42-44	45-48	49-52	53-56	57-60	61-64
SLEEVE LGTH (in.)	32	33-331/2	34-341/2	35-351/2	36-361/2	37-371/2	38-381/2	381/2-39	39-391/2
SLEEVE LGTH. TALL (in.)				37-371/2	38-38½	39-39½	40-401/2	401/2-41	41-411/2
WOMEN'S	XS	S	М	L	XL	2XL	3XL		
SIZING REFERENCE	2-4	6-8	10-12	14-16	18	20	22+		
CHEST (inches)	30-32	33-35	36-38	39-41	42-44	45-47	48-50		
SLEEVE LGTH. (in.)	291/2-30	30-301/2	31-31½	32-321/2	321/2-33	33-33½	331/2-34		

17879 Mens, 97879 Womens

SIZES: S-5XL Mens, XS-3XL Womens

# Mens & Womens BODIE Short Sleeve Tee

# Fabric:

Heather colours: 4.4 oz. 50% Cotton 50% Polyester heather jersey knit. Contrast — 52% Cotton 48% Polyester 1x1 rib knit collar.

Solid Colours: 4.3 oz. 65% Polyester 35% Cotton jersey knit. Contrast – 65% Polyester 35% Cotton 1x1 rib knit collar.

# **Features:**

Crew neck.

Heat transfer main label for tagless comfort.

Chainstitch detail.

Shaped seams and tapered waist for flattering fit (womens).



SIZE CHART									
MEN'S	XS	S	М	L	XL	2XL	3XL	4XL	5XL
NECK (inches)	13-131/2	14-141/2	15-151/2	16-161/2	17-171/2	171/2-18	181/2-19	191/2-20	201/2-21
CHEST (inches)	33-35	36-38	39-41	42-44	45-48	49-52	53-56	57-60	61-64
SLEEVE LGTH (in.)	32	33-331/2	34-341/2	35-351/2	36-361/2	37-371/2	38-381/2	381/2-39	39-391/2
SLEEVE LGTH. TALL (in.)				37-37½	38-38½	39-39½	40-401/2	401/2-41	41-41½
MONTRIC	VC	C	N.A.	1	VI	2VI	2VI		

WOWLING	/\J	J	1 V I	L	/\L	Z/\L	JAL
SIZING REFERENCE	2-4	6-8	10-12	14-16	18	20	22+
CHEST (inches)	30-32	33-35	36-38	39-41	42-44	45-47	48-50
SLEEVE LGTH. (in.)	291/2-30	30-301/2	31-311/2	32-321/2	321/2-33	33-331/2	331/2-34
Control of the Contro							

YELLOW

ORANGE

Mens T-Shirt

Heather Grey

shown in Medium

HEATHER

PURPLE HEATHER EDIUM HEATHER GREY HEATHER DARK CHARCOAL

WHIT

RIAC



17656 Mens, 97656 Womens

SIZES: S-3XL Mens, XS-2XL Womens

# Mens & Womens PIERCE Long Sleeve Shirt

# Fabric:

3.4 oz. 60% Cotton 40% Polyester textured woven.

# **Features:**

Centre front button placket.

Collar stays.

Adjustable one button cuffs with single pleats.

Hem side slits.

Shirttail hem.

Diminishing contrast piping.

Contrast horn buttons.

Flat-felled seams.

Double pleats at upper back (mens).

Back / front darts (womens)

Shaped seams and tapered waist for flattering fit (womens).



MEN'S	XS	S	M	L	XL	2XL	3XL	4XL	5XL
NECK (inches)	13-131/2	14-141/2	15-151/2	16-161/2	17-171/2	171/2-18	181/2-19	191/2-20	201/2-21
CHEST (inches)	33-35	36-38	39-41	42-44	45-48	49-52	53-56	57-60	61-64
SLEEVE LGTH (in.)	32	33-331/2	34-341/2	35-351/2	36-361/2	37-371/2	38-381/2	381/2-39	39-391/2
SLEEVE LGTH. TALL (in.)				37-371/2	38-381/2	39-391/2	40-401/2	401/2-41	41-411/2

AACIAIEIA 2	VO	2	IVI	L	ΛL	ZAL	ΣΛL
SIZING REFERENCE	2-4	6-8	10-12	14-16	18	20	22+
CHEST (inches)	30-32	33-35	36-38	39-41	42-44	45-47	48-50
SLEEVE LGTH. (in.)	29½-30	30-301/2	31-31½	32-32½	321/2-33	33-33½	331/2-34

GREY STORM

Mens Shirt

shown in Sky

LAVENDER

WHITE

17701 Mens, 97701 Womens

SIZES: S-5XL Mens, XS-3XL Womens



# Mens & Womens IRVINE OXFORD Long Sleeve Shirt

#### Fabric:

4 oz. 60% Cotton 40% Polyester cross dyed oxford with wrinkle resistant finish.

# **Features:**

Centre front button placket.

Self fabric collar with stand.

Adjustable one button cuffs with single pleats.

Shirttail hem.

Contrast horn buttons.

Flat-felled seams.

Centre back box pleat (mens).

Button-down shirt collar (mens).

Hanger loop at exterior back yoke (mens).

Back darts / bust darts (womens).

Shaped seams and tapered waist for flattering fit (womens).



SIZE CHART									
MEN'S	XS	S	М	L	XL	2XL	3XL	4XL	5XL
NECK (inches)	13-131/2	14-141/2	15-151/2	16-161/2	17-171/2	171/2-18	181/2-19	191/2-20	201/2-21
CHEST (inches)	33-35	36-38	39-41	42-44	45-48	49-52	53-56	57-60	61-64
SLEEVE LGTH (in.)	32	33-331/2	34-341/2	35-351/2	36-361/2	37-371/2	38-381/2	381/2-39	39-391/2
SLEEVE LGTH. TALL (in.)				37-371/2	38-381/2	39-391/2	40-401/2	401/2-41	41-411/2

WOMEN'S	XS	5	M	L	XL	2XL	3XL
SIZING REFERENCE	2-4	6-8	10-12	14-16	18	20	22+
CHEST (inches)	30-32	33-35	36-38	39-41	42-44	45-47	48-50
SLEEVE LGTH. (in.)	291/2-30	30-301/2	31-311/2	32-321/2	321/2-33	33-331/2	331/2-34

17702 Mens. 97702 Womens

SIZES: S-5XL Mens, XS-3XL Womens

# Mens & Womens **SAMSON Short Sleeve Shirt**

# Fabric:

4 oz. 60% Cotton 40% Polyester cross dyed oxford with wrinkle resistant finish.

# **Features:**

Centre front button placket.

Self fabric collar with stand.

Shirttail hem.

Contrast horn buttons.

Centre back box pleat.

Flat-felled seams.

Back yoke.

Button-down shirt collar (mens).

Hanger loop at exterior back yoke (mens).

Back darts / bust darts (womens).

Shaped seams and tapered waist for flattering fit (womens).



Womens Shirt shown in Silver

٠	_	_	ш	Λ	D.	-
s	1/	ь.	ы	Δ	ĸ	

	MEN'S	XS	S	М	L	XL	2XL	3XL	4XL	5XL
	NECK (inches)	13-131/2	14-141/2	15-151/2	16-161/2	17-171/2	171/2-18	181/2-19	191/2-20	201/2-21
	CHEST (inches)	33-35	36-38	39-41	42-44	45-48	49-52	53-56	57-60	61-64
	SLEEVE LGTH (in.)	32	33-331/2	34-341/2	35-351/2	36-361/2	37-371/2	38-381/2	381/2-39	39-391/2
,	SLEEVE LGTH. TALL (in.)				37-371/2	38-381/2	39-391/2	40-401/2	401/2-41	41-411/2

WOIVILING	/\J	5	IVI	L	ΛL	Z/\L	JAL
SIZING REFERENCE	2-4	6-8	10-12	14-16	18	20	22+
CHEST (inches)	30-32	33-35	36-38	39-41	42-44	45-47	48-50
SLEEVE LGTH. (in.)	29½-30	30-301/2	31-31½	32-321/2	321/2-33	33-33½	331/2-34



18614 Mens. 98614 Womens

SIZES: S-5XL Mens, XS-3XL Womens

# Mens & Womens **BROMLEY Knit V-Neck**

# Fabric:

7.2 oz. 83% Polyester 17% Wool cross dyed interlock doubleknit. 18 gauge 68% Polyester 29% Wool 3% Elastane 1x1 rib knit collar

# **Features:**



18612 Mens, 98612 Womens

SIZES: S-5XL Mens, XS-3XL Womens

Mens Quarter Zip

shown in Heather Grey

# Mens & Womens STRATTON Knit Quarter Zip

# Fabric:

7.2 oz. 83% Polyester 17% Wool cross dyed interlock doubleknit. 18 gauge 68% Polyester 29% Wool 3% Elastane 1x1 rib knit inner collar (men's) & outer collar (women's).

#### **Features:**

Centre front exposed coil zipper with contrast stitch.

Heat transfer main label for tagless comfort.

Engraved metal zipper pull.

Contrast inner neck tape.

Contrast hanger loop at inside back neck.

Shaped seams and tapered waist for flattering fit (womens).



SIZE	<b>CHAR1</b>

1	MEN'S	XS	S	M	L	XL	2XL	3XL	4XL	5XL
	NECK (inches)	13-131/2	14-141/2	15-151/2	16-161/2	17-171/2	171/2-18	181/2-19	191/2-20	201/2-21
1	CHEST (inches)	33-35	36-38	39-41	42-44	45-48	49-52	53-56	57-60	61-64
	SLEEVE LGTH (in.)	32	33-331/2	34-341/2	35-351/2	36-361/2	37-371/2	38-381/2	381/2-39	39-391/2
	SLEEVE LGTH. TALL (in.)				37-37½	38-38½	39-39½	40-401/2	401/2-41	41-41½
á	WOMEN'S	ΧS	ς	M	ī	ΧI	2XI	3XI		

WOMEN'S	XS	5	M	L	XL	2XL	3XL
SIZING REFERENCE	2-4	6-8	10-12	14-16	18	20	22+
CHEST (inches)	30-32	33-35	36-38	39-41	42-44	45-47	48-50
SLEEVE LGTH. (in.)	291/2-30	30-301/2	31-311/2	32-321/2	321/2-33	33-331/2	331/2-34

18304 Mens, 98304 Womens

SIZES: S-5XL Mens, XS-3XL Womens



# Mens & Womens VEGA TECH QUARTER ZIP

# Fabric:

4 oz. 100% Micro polyester interlock knit with wicking finish.

# **Features:**

UPF 40+.

Centre front exposed coil zipper with contrast tape and teeth.

Dropped back hem.

Narrow twin needle topstitch detail.

Autolock zipper pulls.

Heat transfer main label for tagless comfort.

Contrast inner collar.

Contrast hanger loop at inside back neck.

Zipper garage CF feature.

Shaped seams and tapered waist for flattering fit (womens).



SIZE CHART									
MEN'S	XS	S	М	L	XL	2XL	3XL	4XL	5XL
NECK (inches)	13-131/2	14-141/2	15-151/2	16-161/2	17-171/2	171/2-18	181/2-19	191/2-20	201/2-21
CHEST (inches)	33-35	36-38	39-41	42-44	45-48	49-52	53-56	57-60	61-64
SLEEVE LGTH (in.)	32	33-331/2	34-341/2	35-351/2	36-361/2	37-371/2	38-381/2	381/2-39	39-391/2
SLEEVE LGTH. TALL (in.)				37-371/2	38-381/2	39-39½	40-401/2	401/2-41	41-411/2

WOMEN'S	XS	S	M	L	XL	2XL	3XL
SIZING REFERENCE	2-4	6-8	10-12	14-16	18	20	22+
CHEST (inches)	30-32	33-35	36-38	39-41	42-44	45-47	48-50
SLEEVE LGTH. (in.)	291/2-30	30-301/2	31-311/2	32-321/2	321/2-33	33-331/2	331/2-34

18305 Mens, 98305 Womens

SIZES: S-5XL Mens, XS-3XL Womens

Mens Half Zip shown in

Maroon Heather

# Mens & Womens CRANE Knit Half Zip

# Fabric:

7.7 oz. 100% Polyester sweater doubleknit with mesh backing and wicking finish.

# Features:

Centre front exposed reverse coil zipper.

Sleeve cuffs with thumb exit.

Dropped back hem.

Coverstitch detail.

Easy grip zipper pulls.

Tearaway-cutaway main label for tagless comfort.

Contrast hanger loop at inside back neck.

Zipper garage CF feature.



SIZE CHART									
MEN'S	XS	S	M	L	XL	2XL	3XL	4XL	5XL
NECK (inches)	13-131/2	14-141/2	15-151/2	16-161/2	17-171/2	171/2-18	181/2-19	191/2-20	201/2-21
CHEST (inches)	33-35	36-38	39-41	42-44	45-48	49-52	53-56	57-60	61-64
SLEEVE LGTH. (in.)	32	33-331/2	34-341/2	35-351/2	36-361/2	37-371/2	38-381/2	381/2-39	39-391/2
SLEEVE LGTH. TALL (in.)				37-37½	38-381/2	39-39½	40-401/2	401/2-41	41-411/2
WOMEN'S	XS	S	М	L	XL	2XL	3XL		
SIZING REFERENCE	2-4	6-8	10-12	14-16	18	20	22+		
CHEST (inches)	30-32	33-35	36-38	39-41	42-44	45-47	48-50		
SLEEVE LGTH. (in.)	29½-30	30-30½	31-31½	32-321/2	32½-33	33-33½	331/2-34		

Womens Half Zip

18135 Mens, 98135 Womens

SIZES: S-5XL Mens, XS-3XL Womens

Mens Hoody

Heather Dark Charcoal

shown in

# Mens & Womens CYPRESS Fleece Zip Hoody

# Fabric:

7.1 oz. 52% Cotton 48% Polyester fleece. 58% Cotton 38% Polyester 4% Elastane 1x1 rib knit sleeve cuffs and body hem. 60% Cotton/ 40% Polyester jersey knit lining media pocket.

# **Features:**

Centre front exposed metal zipper.

Front kangaroo pouch pocket, interior media pocket.

Tearaway-cutaway main label for tagless comfort.

Contrast hanger loop at inside back neck.

Rib knit cuffs, sleeve cuffs with thumb exit, rib knit hem.

Coverstitch detail, interior media exit port with cord guide.

Hood with drawstring. Metal grommets.

Womens Hoody shown in Purple

CITE	<b>CHART</b>
SIZE	CHANI

MEN'S	XS	S	M	L	XL	2XL	3XL	4XL	5XL
NECK (inches)	13-131/2	14-141/2	15-151/2	16-161/2	17-171/2	171/2-18	181/2-19	191/2-20	201/2-21
CHEST (inches)	33-35	36-38	39-41	42-44	45-48	49-52	53-56	57-60	61-64
SLEEVE LGTH. (in.)	32	33-331/2	34-341/2	35-351/2	36-361/2	37-371/2	38-381/2	381/2-39	39-391/2
SLEEVE LGTH. TALL (in.)				37-37½	38-38½	39-39½	40-401/2	401/2-41	41-411/2

ä	MOMEN.2	XS	5	IVI	L	XL	2XL	3XL
	SIZING REFERENCE	2-4	6-8	10-12	14-16	18	20	22+
	CHEST (inches)	30-32	33-35	36-38	39-41	42-44	45-47	48-50
Ö	SLEEVE LGTH. (in.)	291/2-30	30-301/2	31-311/2	32-321/2	321/2-33	33-33½	331/2-34

WHITE MAROON EW ROYAL

ATTO TO TO TO

GREY

24

BLACK

18117 Mens, 98117 Womens

SIZES: S-5XL Mens, XS-3XL Womens

Womens Jacket

shown in

Team Red



# Fabric:

5.6 oz. 100% Polyester jersey knit with brushed back.

# **Features:**

Centre front exposed coil zipper.

Contrast hanger loop at exterior back neck.

Lower welt pockets.

Coverstitch detail.

Heat transfer main label for tagless comfort.

Interior media exit port.

Autolock zipper pull.



# NEW ROYAL

Mens Jacket shown in Olympic Blue

18130 Mens, 98130 Womens

SIZES: S-5XL Mens, XS-3XL Womens

# Mens & Womens **RIXFORD Polyfleece Jacket**

# Fabric:

5.3 oz. 100% Polyester anti-pill microfleece so it always looks like new.

# **Features:**

Centre front exposed contrast reverse coil zipper.

Lower exposed contrast reverse coil zipper pockets.

Coverstitch detail. Easy grip zipper pulls.

Contrast inner neck tape, contrast hanger loop at inside back neck

Mens Jacket

and interior thumb grab.



SIZE CHARI									
MEN'S	XS	S	М	L	XL	2XL	3XL	4XL	5XL
NECK (inches)	13-131/2	14-141/2	15-151/2	16-161/2	17-171/2	171/2-18	181/2-19	191/2-20	201/2-21
CHEST (inches)	33-35	36-38	39-41	42-44	45-48	49-52	53-56	57-60	61-64
SLEEVE LGTH. (in.)	32	33-331/2	34-341/2	35-351/2	36-361/2	37-371/2	38-381/2	381/2-39	39-391/2
SLEEVE LGTH. TALL (in.)				37-37½	38-38½	39-39½	40-401/2	401/2-41	41-411/2
WOMEN'S	XS	S	М	L	XL	2XL	3XL		

80.		,	-		_	,	_,	5712
b	SIZING REFERENCE	2-4	6-8	10-12	14-16	18	20	22+
	CHEST (inches)	30-32	33-35	36-38	39-41	42-44	45-47	48-50
	SLEEVE LGTH. (in.)	291/2-30	30-30½	31-31½	32-321/2	321/2-33	33-33½	331/2-34

Womens Jacket

shown in

Pink Zircon

18154 Mens, 98154 Womens

SIZES: S-5XL Mens, XS-3XL Womens

Mens Jacket

Vintage Navy

shown in



# Fabric:

6.5 oz. 100% Polyester interlock knit with matte finish bonded to 100% Polyester brushed grid pattern knit.

# **Features:**

Centre front exposed contrast plastic zipper. Interior zipper flap with chin guard.

Lower concealed reverse coil zipper pockets. Sleeve cuffs with thumb exit, easy grip zipper pulls.

Interior media exit port with cord guide.

Tearaway-cutaway main label for tagless comfort.

Contrast inner neck tape, contrast hanger loop at inside back neck.

Interior back yoke for custom branding.



39-41

42-44

32-321/2 321/2-33

45-47

48-50

33-33½ 33½-34

Womens Jacket shown in Invictus

**SIZE CHART** MEN'S

NECK (inches)

CHEST (inches)

WOMEN'S

CHEST (inches)

SLEEVE LGTH. (in.)

SIZING REFERENCE

30-32

33-35

291/2-30 30-301/2

36-38

31-311/2

SLEEVE LGTH. (in.)

18610 Mens, 98610 Womens

SIZES: S-5XL Mens, XS-3XL Womens

Womens Jacket

shown in Light Heather

Grey



# Fabric:

9 oz. 100% Polyester sweater knit with brushed back.100% Polyester brushed tricot knit lining, inner zipper flap and pocket bags.

# **Features:**

Centre front exposed contrast reverse coil zipper, contrast interior zipper flap. Lower exposed contrast reverse coil zipper pockets, upper exposed contrast reverse coil zipper pocket, contrast binding on collar. Sleeve cuffs with thumb exit, contrast binding on cuffs.

Dropped back hem, contrast binding on hem.

Contrast coverstitching, easy grip zipper pulls. Heat transfer main label for tagless, comfort.

Interior media exit port with cord guide.

Contrast inner yoke, contrast inner neck tape.

Contrast hanger loop at inside back neck.



	MEN'S	XS	S	M	L	XL	2XL	3XL	4XL	5XL
744 74	NECK (inches)	13-131/2	14-141/2	15-151/2	16-161/2	17-171/2	171/2-18	181/2-19	191/2-20	201/2-21
	CHEST (inches)	33-35	36-38	39-41	42-44	45-48	49-52	53-56	57-60	61-64
· ma	SLEEVE LGTH. (in.)	32	33-331/2	34-341/2	35-351/2	36-361/2	37-371/2	38-381/2	381/2-39	39-391/2
	SLEEVE LGTH. TALL (in.)				37-371/2	38-381/2	39-391/2	40-401/2	401/2-41	41-411/2
The same										

MOINEN 2	V2	2	IVI	L	ΛL	ZXL	JΛL
SIZING REFERENCE	2-4	6-8	10-12	14-16	18	20	22+
CHEST (inches)	30-32	33-35	36-38	39-41	42-44	45-47	48-50
SLEEVE LGTH. (in.)	291/2-30	30-301/2	31-311/2	32-321/2	321/2-33	33-33½	331/2-34

Metro Blue Heather NAVY HEATHER LODEN HEATHER LIGHT HEATHER GREY

BLACK SMOKE HEATHER



18504 Mens, 98504 Womens

SIZES: S-5XL Mens, XS-3XL Womens

# Mens & Womens BOYCE Knit Vest

# Fabric:

5.6 oz. 100% Polyester jersey knit with brushed back. Lining: 100% Polyester mesh knit pocket bags.

OUTERWEAR

# **Features:**

Centre front exposed coil zipper.

Lower welt pockets.

Interior media pocket.

Flatlocking detail.

Easy grip zipper pulls.

Interior media exit port.

Tearaway-cutaway main label for tagless comfort.

Contrast hanger loop at inside back neck.

Shaped seams and tapered waist for flattering fit (womens).



SIZE CHART									
MEN'S	XS	S	М	L	XL	2XL	3XL	4XL	5XL
NECK (inches)	13-131/2	14-141/2	15-151/2	16-161/2	17-171/2	171/2-18	181/2-19	191/2-20	201/2-21
CHEST (inches)	33-35	36-38	39-41	42-44	45-48	49-52	53-56	57-60	61-64
SLEEVE LGTH (in.)	32	33-331/2	34-341/2	35-351/2	36-361/2	37-371/2	38-381/2	381/2-39	39-391/2
SLEEVE LGTH. TALL (in.)				37-37½	38-38½	39-39½	40-401/2	401/2-41	41-41½
WOMEN'S	XS	S	M	L	XL	2XL	3XL		
SIZING REFERENCE	2-4	6-8	10-12	14-16	18	20	22+		
CHEST (inches)	30-32	33-35	36-38	39-41	42-44	45-47	48-50		
SLEEVE LGTH. (in.)	291/2-30	30-301/2	31-31½	32-321/2	321/2-33	33-33½	331/2-34		

NA N GREY STORM

Mens Vest

shown in Grey Storm

12503 Mens, 92503 Womens

SIZES: S-5XL Mens, XS-3XL Womens

Mens Vest

Team Red/Silver

shown in

# Mens & Womens MATSALU Lightweight Vest

# Fabric:

2.5 oz. 100% Polyester dobby 300T with water resistant coating (600mm) and water repellent finish. 100% Polyester mesh body lining and pocket bags.

# Features:

Centre front exposed plastic zipper with contrast tape. Exterior zipper flap with chin quard.

Lower exposed plastic contrast tape zipper pockets, interior pocket with hook and loop closure.

Elastic drawcord at hem with interior cordlocks.

Dropped back hem, easy grip zipper pulls. Heat transfer main label for tagless comfort.

Heat transfer reflective graphic detail. Hanger loop at inside back neck.

Plastic eyelets.





SIZE CHART							
MEN'S	XS	S	М	L	XL	2XL	3>
NECK (inches)	13-13½	14-141/2	15-151/2	16-161/2	17-171/2	171/2-18	18

NECI 201/2-21 81/2-19 191/2-20 CHEST (inches) 36-38 39-41 42-44 45-48 49-52 53-56 57-60 SLEEVE LGTH. (in.) 33-33½ 34-34½ 35-351/2 36-361/2 37-371/2 38-381/2 381/2-39 SLEEVE LGTH. TALL (in.) 37-371/2 38-381/2 39-391/2 40-401/2 401/2-41 41-411/2

MOMEN 2	X2	2	IVI	L	ΧL	ZXL	3XL
SIZING REFERENCE	2-4	6-8	10-12	14-16	18	20	22+
CHEST (inches)	30-32	33-35	36-38	39-41	42-44	45-47	48-50
SLEEVE LGTH. (in.)	291/2-30	30-301/2	31-31½	32-321/2	321/2-33	33-33½	331/2-34

4XL

12501 Mens, 92501 Womens

SIZES: S-5XL Mens, XS-3XL Womens

# Mens & Womens STINSON Softshell Vest

#### Fabric:

8 oz. 100% Polyester mechanical stretch woven bonded to 100% Polyester anti-pill microfleece with waterproof (8000mm), breathable (400g/m $^2$ ) membrane and water repellent finish.

OUTERWEAR

Lining: 100% Polyester brushed tricot knit upper storm flap and pocket bags.

#### **Features:**

Centre front exposed reverse coil zipper. Interior zipper flap. Lower and upper welt pockets with coil zipper.

Dropped back hem. Elastic drawcord at hem with interior cordlock. Twin needle topstitching. Heat transfer main label for tagless comfort. Contrast hanger loop at inside back neck



Womens Vest shown in Grey Storm

SIZE	CHART

MEN'S	XS	S	М	L	XL	2XL	3XL	4XL	5XL
NECK (inches)	13-131/2	14-141/2	15-151/2	16-161/2	17-171/2	171/2-18	181/2-19	191/2-20	201/2-21
CHEST (inches)	33-35	36-38	39-41	42-44	45-48	49-52	53-56	57-60	61-64
SLEEVE LGTH (in.)	32	33-331/2	34-341/2	35-351/2	36-361/2	37-371/2	38-381/2	381/2-39	39-391/2
SLEEVE LGTH. TALL (in.)				37-37½	38-38½	39-39½	40-401/2	401/2-41	41-41½
WOMEN'S	ΥC	ς	LΛ	T	ΥI	2YI	3 X I		

MOINTIN	,	/\J	J	IVI	L	/\L	Z/\L	JAL
SIZING REFE	RENCE	2-4	6-8	10-12	14-16	18	20	22+
CHEST (inche	es)	30-32	33-35	36-38	39-41	42-44	45-47	48-50
SLEEVE LGTH	ł. (in.)	291/2-30	30-301/2	31-311/2	32-321/2	321/2-33	33-331/2	331/2-34
AND DESCRIPTION OF THE PERSON NAMED IN COLUMN 1	SSI							

NA N TEAM RED

Mens Vest

shown in Navy

12504 Mens, 92504 Womens

SIZES: S-5XL Mens, XS-3XL Womens

Mens Vest shown in

Vintage Navy

# Mens & Womens WARLOW Softshell Vest

# Fabric:

Outershell: 6.2 oz. 100% Polyester mechanical stretch woven bonded to 100% Polyester interlock knit with waterproof (5000mm), breathable (400g/m²) membrane and water repellent finish.

Lining: 100% Polyester brushed tricot knit pocket bags.

# **Features:**

Centre front exposed contrast reverse coil zipper. Interior zipper flap. Lower welt pockets with snap closure.

Tearaway-cutaway main label for tagless comfort.

Contrast hanger loop at inside back neck.

Shaped seams and tapered waist for flattering fit (womens).



Womens Vest shown in Team Red

CITE	CHART
SIZE	CHANI

۱	SIZE CHAKI									
	MEN'S	XS	S	M	L	XL	2XL	3XL	4XL	5XL
١	NECK (inches)	13-131/2	14-141/2	15-151/2	16-161/2	17-171/2	171/2-18	181/2-19	191/2-20	201/2-21
١	CHEST (inches)	33-35	36-38	39-41	42-44	45-48	49-52	53-56	57-60	61-64
	SLEEVE LGTH (in.)	32	33-331/2	34-341/2	35-351/2	36-361/2	37-371/2	38-381/2	381/2-39	39-391/2
V	SLEEVE LGTH. TALL (in.)				37-37½	38-38½	39-39½	40-401/2	401/2-41	41-41½
ı	WOMEN'S	χς	ς	NA	T	ΧI	2XI	3XI		

AACIAIEIA 2	VO	3	IVI	L	ΛL	ZAL	ΣΛL
SIZING REFERENCE	2-4	6-8	10-12	14-16	18	20	22+
CHEST (inches)	30-32	33-35	36-38	39-41	42-44	45-47	48-50
SLEEVE LGTH. (in.)	291/2-30	30-301/2	31-311/2	32-321/2	321/2-33	33-331/2	331/2-34

12605 Mens, 92605 Womens

SIZES: S-5XL Mens, XS-3XL Womens

# Mens & Womens EGMONT Packable Jacket

# Fabric:

2.4 oz. 100% Polyester 240T with water resistant (600mm) coating and water repellent finish.

# **Features:**

Centre front exposed contrast reverse coil zipper. Lower concealed reverse coil zipper pockets.

Elasticized cuffs, sleeve cuffs with thumb exit.

Diminishing contrast piping, easy grip zipper pulls.

Heat transfer main label for tagless comfort.

Contrast binding detail, bartack detail, articulated elbows, ergonomic sleeves, contrast inner collar, back vent.

Hanger loop at inside back neck.

	MEN'S	XS	S	М	L	XL	2XL	3XL	4XL	5XL
	NECK (inches)	13-131/2	14-141/2	15-151/2	16-161/2	17-171/2	171/2-18	181/2-19	191/2-20	201/2-21
F	CHEST (inches)	33-35	36-38	39-41	42-44	45-48	49-52	53-56	57-60	61-64
	SLEEVE LGTH. (in.)	32	33-331/2	34-341/2	35-351/2	36-361/2	37-371/2	38-381/2	381/2-39	39-391/2
	SLEEVE LGTH. TALL (in.)				37-37½	38-38½	39-39½	40-401/2	401/2-41	41-41½
		\ (C	_			14	23.4	21/4		

	AACIAIEIA 2	VO	3	IVI	L	ΛL	ZAL	JΛL
	SIZING REFERENCE	2-4	6-8	10-12	14-16	18	20	22+
	CHEST (inches)	30-32	33-35	36-38	39-41	42-44	45-47	48-50
	SLEEVE LGTH. (in.)	291/2-30	30-301/2	31-31½	32-321/2	321/2-33	33-33½	331/2-34

TEAM REDA

WHITE/ STEEL GREY

Womens Jacket

shown in Hi-Liter Green/

Steel Grey

NEW ROYAL/ STEEL GREY NAVY/ STEEL GREY

-LITER GREEN/ STEEL GREY STEEL ONE!

12724 Mens, 92724 Womens

SIZES: S-5XL Mens, XS-3XL Womens



## Mens & Womens KARULA Lightweight Jacket

### Fabric:

2.5 oz. 100% Polyester dobby 300T, water resistant coating (600mm), water repellent finish. 100% Polyester mesh lining body and pocket bags.

## **Features:**

Centre front exposed contrast plastic zipper.

Exterior zipper flap with chin guard.

Lower exposed contrast plastic zipper pockets.

Interior pocket with hook and loop closure.

Roll-away hood with elasticized opening.

Adjustable cuff tabs with hook and loop closure.

Heat transfer main label for tagless comfort, reflective graphic detail.

Elastic drawcord at hem with interior cordlock.

Dropped back hem.

Easy grip zipper pulls.

Plastic eyelets.

Articulated elbows.

Ergonomic sleeves. Hanger loop at inside

back neck.





CITE	CHADT
SIZE	CHART

MEN'S	XS	S	М	L	XL	2XL	3XL	4XL	5XL
NECK (inches)	13-131/2	14-141/2	15-151/2	16-161/2	17-171/2	171/2-18	181/2-19	191/2-20	201/2-21
CHEST (inches)	33-35	36-38	39-41	42-44	45-48	49-52	53-56	57-60	61-64
SLEEVE LGTH. (in.)	32	33-33½	34-341/2	35-351/2	36-361/2	37-371/2	38-381/2	381/2-39	39-391/2
SLEEVE LGTH. TALL (in.)				37-37½	38-38½	39-39½	40-401/2	401/2-41	41-411/2
WORKENI'C	VC	c	N 4	1	VI	21/1	21/1		

MOMEN.2	XS	5	IVI	L	XL	2XL	3XL
SIZING REFERENCE	2-4	6-8	10-12	14-16	18	20	22+
CHEST (inches)	30-32	33-35	36-38	39-41	42-44	45-47	48-50
SLEEVE LGTH. (in.)	291/2-30	30-301/2	31-31½	32-321/2	321/2-33	33-33½	331/2-34

19534 Mens, 99534 Womens

SIZES: S-5XL Mens, XS-3XL Womens

Womens Jacket

# Mens & Womens MAXSON Softshell Jacket

## Fabric:

8 oz. 100% Polyester mechanical stretch woven bonded to 100% Polyester anti-pill microfleece with waterproof (8000mm), breathable membrane (400 g/m2) and water repellent finish. 100% Polyester brushed tricot lining knit upper storm flap and pocket bags.

## **Features:**

Centre front exposed contrast reverse coil zipper. Interior zipper flap, lower welt pockets with coil zipper. Heat transfer main label for tagless comfort. Articulated elbows, ergonomic sleeves. Contrast hanger loop at inside back neck.

> Mens Jacket shown in New Royal



12937 Mens. 92937 Womens

SIZES: S-5XL Mens, XS-3XL Womens

Womens Jacket shown in

Black

## Mens & Womens **KARMINE Softshell Jacket**

### Fabric:

6.2 oz. 100% Polyester mechanical stretch woven bonded to 100% Polyester interlock knit with waterproof (5000mm), breathable (400g/m²) membrane and water repellent finish. 100% Polyester brushed tricot knit inner lining zipper flap and pocket bags.

## **Features:**

Centre front exposed reverse coil zipper, interior zipper flap. Lower welt pockets with snap closure.

Easy grip zipper pulls.

Articulated elbows, ergonomic sleeves. Contrast hanger loop at inside back neck.

Interior back yoke for custom branding.





Mens Jacket

MEN'S

## OUTERWEAR

STYLE NUMBER

12939 Mens 92939 Womens

SIZES: S-5XL Mens, XS-3XL Womens

## Mens & Womens **ORACLE Softshell Jacket**

## Fabric:

Outershell: 6.3 oz. 100% Polyester mechanical stretch woven bonded to 100% Polyester graphic pattern knit with waterproof (8000mm), breathable (500g/m<sup>2</sup>) membrane and water repellent finish.

Lining: 100% Polyester brushed tricot knit.

## **Features:**

Centre front exposed contrast reverse coil zipper. Interior laminated storm flap with chin quard. Lower welded contrast reverse coil zipper pockets. Interior pocket with hook and loop closure. Interior media pocket. Detachable snap off hood with contrast binding on hood opening. Laminated contoured cuffs with contrast binding. Elastic drawcord at hem with interior cordlocks. Dropped back hem. Lower pocket hem cinch access. Easy grip zipper pulls. Interior media exit port with cord guide. Plastic eye-

lets. Plastic key hook. Critical seam sealed. Articulated elbows. Ergonomic sleeves. Contrast brushed inner collar detail. Back vent. Interior system snap tabs for liner add in. Zipper garage pocket feature. Hanger loop

at inside back neck. Laminated peak.



shown in New Royal

SIZE CHART
------------

MEN'S	XS	S	M	L	XL	2XL	3XL	4XL	5XL
NECK (inches)	13-131/2	14-141/2	15-151/2	16-161/2	17-171/2	171/2-18	181/2-19	191/2-20	201/2-21
CHEST (inches)	33-35	36-38	39-41	42-44	45-48	49-52	53-56	57-60	61-64
SLEEVE LGTH (in.)	32	33-331/2	34-341/2	35-351/2	36-361/2	37-371/2	38-381/2	381/2-39	39-391/2
SLEEVE LGTH. TALL (in.)				37-371/2	38-38½	39-39½	40-401/2	401/2-41	41-411/2

MOMEN 2	X2	2	IVI	L	ΧL	ZXL	3ÅL
SIZING REFERENCE	2-4	6-8	10-12	14-16	18	20	22+
CHEST (inches)	30-32	33-35	36-38	39-41	42-44	45-47	48-50
SLEEVE LGTH. (in.)	291/2-30	30-301/2	31-31½	32-321/2	321/2-33	33-33½	331/2-34

Mens Jacket

shown in

Grey Storm



19531 Mens, 99531 Womens

SIZES: S-5XL Mens, XS-3XL Womens

Mens Jacket

shown in Black

## Mens & Womens BRYCE Insulated Softshell

## Fabric:

7.5 oz. 100% Polyester mechanical stretch woven bonded to 100% Polyester interlock with waterproof (8000mm),

breathable (500g/m²) membrane and water repellent finish.

Lining: 100% Polyester taffeta body. 100% Polyester brushed tricot knit pocket bags. 100% Polyester mesh interior pocket.

Insulation: 100% Polyester soft fill body, 3 oz. 100% Polyester soft fill sleeves and collar, 2.4 oz. 100% Polyester soft fill hood, 1.8 oz.

## **Features:**

Centre front exposed coil zipper. Interior storm flap. Lower/upper exposed coil zipper pocket(s). Interior pocket with hook and loop closure.

Interior mesh stowable pocket. Detachable zip off contour hood with draw-cord and interior cordlocks. Adjustable cuff tabs with hook and loop closure.

Elastic drawcord at hem with interior cordlocks.

Dropped back hem. Narrow twin needle topstitch detail. Metal eyelets. Articulated elbows. Contrast inner hood. Zipper garage pocket feature. Contrast hanger loop at inside back neck.



MEN'S NECK (inches) 13-131/2 14-141/2 15-151/2 16-161/2 17-171/2 171/2-18 181/2-19 191/2-20 201/2-21 CHEST (inches) 45-48 53-56 SLEEVE LGTH (in.) 35-351/2 36-361/2 37-371/2 38-381/2 39-391/2

WOMEN'S	XS	S	M	L	XL	2XL	3XL
SIZING REFERENCE	2-4	6-8	10-12	14-16	18	20	22+
CHEST (inches)	30-32	33-35	36-38	39-41	42-44	45-47	48-50
SLEEVE LGTH. (in.)	291/2-30	30-301/2	31-311/2	32-321/2	321/2-33	33-331/2	331/2-34

37-371/2 38-381/2 39-391/2 40-401/2 401/2-41 41-411/2

Womens Jacket shown in Charcoal

SLEEVE LGTH. TALL (in.)

19543 Mens, 99543 Womens

SIZES: S-5XL Mens, XS-3XL Womens

## Mens & Womens MANTIS Insulated Softshell

## Fabric:

4 oz. 94% Polyester 6% Elastane ripstop mechanical stretch woven with waterproof (3000mm), breathable (400g/m²) membrane and water repellent finish.

Lining: 100% Polyester 240T ECHOHEAT body. 100% Polyester taffeta 210T cire finish body, sleeves and hood. 100% Polyester brushed tricot knit pocket bags. 100% Polyester mesh interior pocket.

Insulation: 2.4 oz. 100% Polyester soft fill body, sleeves and hood; 3 oz. 100% Polyester soft fill collar.

## **Features:**

Centre front exposed plastic zipper with contrast teeth. Interior zipper flap. Lower exposed reverse coil zipper pockets. Interior zipper pocket. Interior mesh stowable pocket. Detachable snap off contour hood with drawcord and interior cordlocks. Adjustable cuff tabs with hook and loop closure. Elastic drawcord at hem with interior cordlocks. Dropped back hem. Welded reflective graphic detail. Plastic eyelets. Articulated elbows. Contrast inner hood. Brushed pocket bags.



<b>5122 51</b> 11 11 11
-------------------------

MEN'S	XS	S	M	L	XL	2XL	3XL	4XL	5XL
NECK (inches)	13-131/2	14-141/2	15-151/2	16-161/2	17-171/2	171/2-18	181/2-19	191/2-20	201/2-21
CHEST (inches)	33-35	36-38	39-41	42-44	45-48	49-52	53-56	57-60	61-64
SLEEVE LGTH (in.)	32	33-331/2	34-341/2	35-351/2	36-361/2	37-371/2	38-381/2	381/2-39	39-391/2
SLEEVE LGTH. TALL (in.)				37-371/2	38-381/2	39-391/2	40-401/2	401/2-41	41-411/2

и	MOMEN 2	XS	5	IVI	L	XL	2XL	3XL
1	SIZING REFERENCE	2-4	6-8	10-12	14-16	18	20	22+
	CHEST (inches)	30-32	33-35	36-38	39-41	42-44	45-47	48-50
	SLEEVE LGTH. (in.)	291/2-30	30-301/2	31-31½	32-321/2	321/2-33	33-331/2	331/2-34

Womens Jacket shown in

Olympic Blue

19540 Mens, 99540 Womens

SIZES: S-5XL Mens, XS-3XL Womens

Mens Jacket

shown in Navy

## Mens & Womens LAWSON Insulated Softshell

### Fabric:

Outershell: 7.4 oz. 100% Polyester mechanical stretch woven bonded to 100% Polyester interlock with waterproof (8000mm), breathable membrane  $(400 \text{ g/m}^2)$  and water repellent finish.

Lining: 100% Polyester taffeta body and sleeves. 100% Polyester brushed tricot knit upper storm flap and pocket bags.

Insulation: 3 oz. 100% Polyester soft fill body; 2.4 oz. 100% Polyester soft fill sleeves and collar.

## **Features:**

Centre front exposed contrast coil zipper. Interior zipper flap. Lower welt pockets with coil zipper. Interior pocket with hook and loop closure. Adjustable cuff tabs with hook and loop closure.

Elastic drawcord at hem with interior cordlocks. Twin needle topstitching.

Metal eyelets. Articulated elbows. Ergonomic sleeves.

Contrast hanger loop at inside back neck.



Womens Jacket shown in Grey Storm

SIZE CHART MEN'S

NECK (inches)

CHEST (inches)

WOMEN'S

CHEST (inches)

SIZING REFERENCE

SLEEVE LGTH. (in.)

SLEEVE LGTH (in.)

SLEEVE LGTH. TALL (in.)

19602 Mens, 99602 Womens

SIZES: S-3XL Mens, XS-2XL Womens

## Mens & Womens BANFF Hybrid Insulated Jacket

## Fabric:

Outershell: 1.1 oz. 100% Nylon dull cire 380T woven, water repellent and downproof.

Contrast: 7.4 oz. 94% Polyester 6% Elastane anti-pill interlock brushed back with durable water repellent finish body side panels, sleeves & inner collar. Lining: 100% Polyester taffeta 210T cire finish body lining. 100% Polyester brushed tricot knit inner zipper flap, chin guard & pocket bags. Insulation: 3 oz. 100% Polyester soft fill collar; 2.9 oz. Men's size L, 2.4 oz. Women's size M - 100% Polyester faux down fill total of body.

### **Features:**

Centre front exposed contrast plastic zipper. Interior zipper flap. Contrast binding on cuffs. Dropped back hem. Contrast binding on hem. Reflective piping. Easy grip zipper pulls. Interior media exit port with cord guide. Zipper garage pocket feature. Brushed pocket bags. Hanger loop at inside back neck.



Womens Jacket

SIZE CHART

MEN'S XS S Μ 2XL 3XL 14-141/2 15-151/2 NECK (inches) 13-131/2 16-161/2 17-171/2 171/2-18 181/2-19 CHEST (inches) 33-35 39-41 42-44 49-52 SLEEVE LGTH (in.) 32 33-331/2 34-341/2 35-351/2 36-361/2 37-371/2 SLEEVE LGTH. TALL (in.) 37-371/2 38-381/2 39-391/2

WOMEN'S XS Μ 2XL XL SIZING REFERENCE 6-8 10-12 14-16 18 20 45-47 CHEST (inches) 33-35 39-41 SLEEVE LGTH. (in.) 291/2-30 30-301/2 31-311/2 32-321/2 321/2-33 33-331/2

TEAM RED/ BLACK NEW ROYAL/ BLACK

Mens Jacket shown in

Team Red/Black

VINTAGE NAVY

BLACK BLACK

19652 Mens 99652 Womens



Mens Jacket

shown in Saffron

## Mens & Womens SILVERTON PACKABLE **Insulated Jacket**

## Fabric:

1.1 oz. 100% Nylon dull cire 380T woven, water repellent (600mm) and downproof. 100% Polyester contrast with water repellent finish. 100% Polyester 240T ECHOHEAT body and hood lining. 100% Polyester taffeta 210T cire finish body and sleeves. 100% Polyester faux down fill total of body, sleeves & hood, 100% Polyester soft fill lower sleeves, front yoke, back yoke and center hood panel.

## **Features:**

Centre front exposed plastic zipper with contrast tape and teeth, interior zipper flap with chin guard.

Contrast binding on hood opening, elasticized cuffs, elastic drawcord at hem with interior cordlocks, easy grip zipper pulls.

Interior media exit port with cord guide, plastic eyelets. Contrast interior stitching detail, LED zipper pull.

Zipper garage pocket feature. Contrast hanger loop.



## **SIZE CHART**

MEN'S	XS	S	M	L	XL	2XL	3XL	4XL	5XL
NECK (inches)	13-131/2	14-141/2	15-151/2	16-161/2	17-171/2	171/2-18	181/2-19	191/2-20	201/2-21
CHEST (inches)	33-35	36-38	39-41	42-44	45-48	49-52	53-56	57-60	61-64
SLEEVE LGTH. (in.)	32	33-331/2	34-341/2	35-351/2	36-361/2	37-371/2	38-381/2	381/2-39	39-391/2
SLEEVE LGTH. TALL (in.)				37-37½	38-38½	39-39½	40-401/2	401/2-41	41-41½
WOMEN'S	XS	S	M	L	XL	2XL	3XL		
SIZING REFERENCE	2-4	6-8	10-12	14-16	18	20	22+		
CHEST (inches)	30-32	33-35	36-38	39-41	42-44	45-47	48-50		

SLEEVE LGTH. (in.) 291/2-30 30-301/2 31-311/2 32-321/2 321/2-33 33-331/2 331/2-34

19101 Mens, 99101 Womens

SIZES: S-5XL Mens, XS-3XL Womens

## Mens & Womens COLTON Fleece Lined Jacket

## Fabric:

Outershell: 6.5 oz. 100% Polyester mechanical stretch woven with waterproof (3000mm), breathable (500g/m²) membrane and water repellent finish.

Insulation: 2.4 oz. 100% Polyester soft fill total of sleeves and collar.

### **Features:**

Centre front exposed plastic zipper with contrast teeth. Interior zipper flap with chin guard.

Upper exposed plastic contrast teeth zipper pocket.

Interior pocket with hook and loop closure, interior zipper pocket.

Detachable snap off hood with drawcord and exterior cordlocks.

Elastic drawcord at hem with interior cordlocks, dropped back hem.

Diminishing reflective piping. Plastic eyelets. Articulated elbows.

Interior media cord guide. Interior system snap tabs for liner add in.

Zipper garage pocket feature. Contrast hanger loop at inside back neck.



SIZE CHART

7	MEN'S	XS	S	М	L	XL	2XL	3XL	4XL	5XL
	NECK (inches)	13-131/2	14-141/2	15-151/2	16-161/2	17-171/2	171/2-18	181/2-19	191/2-20	201/2-21
	CHEST (inches)	33-35	36-38	39-41	42-44	45-48	49-52	53-56	57-60	61-64
	SLEEVE LGTH (in.)	32	33-331/2	34-341/2	35-351/2	36-361/2	37-371/2	38-381/2	381/2-39	39-391/2
	SLEEVE LGTH. TALL (in.)				37-37½	38-38½	39-39½	40-401/2	401/2-41	41-41½

WOMEN'S	XS	S	M	L	XL	2XL	3XL
SIZING REFERENCE	2-4	6-8	10-12	14-16	18	20	22+
CHEST (inches)	30-32	33-35	36-38	39-41	42-44	45-47	48-50
SLEEVE LGTH. (in.)	291/2-30	30-301/2	31-31½	32-321/2	321/2-33	33-331/2	331/2-34

NEW ROYAL

Mens Jacket

shown in

New Royal

VINTAGE NAVY

GREY STORM

19304 Mens, 99304 Womens

SIZES: S-5XL Mens, XS-3XL Womens

Womens Jacket

shown in Black

## Mens & Womens DUTRA 3-in-1 Jacket

## Fabric:

Outershell: 7 oz. 100% Nylon taslan with waterproof (2000mm), breathable (3000g/m²) coating and water repellent finish

Lining: 100% Nylon taffeta. 100% Polyester brushed tricot knit pocket bags. Detachable Jacket: 12.6 oz. 100% Polyester jersey knit with brushed back. Detachable Jacket Lining: 100% Polyester tricot knit sleeves. 100% Nylon taffeta interior pocket.

### **Features:**

Centre front placket with snap closures over two-way heavy-duty plastic zipper. Lower cargo pockets with coil zipper. Upper sleeve welded coil zipper pocket. Interior pockets with hook and loop closure. Detachable snap off hood with drawcord and interior cordlocks. Adjustable cuff tabs with hook and loop closure. Elastic drawcord at hem with interior cordlocks. Dropped back hem. Diminishing reflective piping.

Triple needle topstitching. Critical seam sealed. Articulated elbows. Interior system snap tabs for liner add in. Hanger loop at inside



SIZE CHART									
MEN'S	XS	S	М	L	XL	2XL	3XL	4XL	5XL
NECK (inches)	13-131/2	14-141/2	15-151/2	16-161/2	17-171/2	171/2-18	181/2-19	191/2-20	201/2-21
CHEST (inches)	33-35	36-38	39-41	42-44	45-48	49-52	53-56	57-60	61-64
SLEEVE LGTH (in.)	32	33-331/2	34-341/2	35-351/2	36-361/2	37-371/2	38-381/2	381/2-39	39-391/2
SLEEVE LGTH. TALL (in.)				37-371/2	38-381/2	39-391/2	40-401/2	401/2-41	41-411/2

WOMEN'S	XS	S	M	L	XL	2XL	3XL
SIZING REFERENCE	2-4	6-8	10-12	14-16	18	20	22+
CHEST (inches)	30-32	33-35	36-38	39-41	42-44	45-47	48-50
SLEEVE LGTH. (in.)	291/2-30	30-301/2	31-31½	32-321/2	321/2-33	33-331/2	331/2-34

Mens Jacket shown in Navy

19307 Mens. 99307 Womens

SIZES: S-5XL Mens, XS-3XL Womens



## Mens & Womens **ARLINGTON** 3-in-1 Jacket

### Fabric:

Outershell: 6.5 oz. 100% Polyester mechanical stretch woven with waterproof (3000mm), breathable (500g/m<sup>2</sup>) membrane and water repellent finish.

Detachable Jacket: 5.2 oz. 100% Polyester anti-pill heather microfleece.

### **Features:**

Centre front exposed contrast plastic zipper. Interior zipper flap. Centre front exposed contrast plastic zipper with silver reflective printed stripe. Lower exposed contrast plastic zipper pockets. Lower concealed contrast plastic zipper pockets. Interior media pocket. Detachable snap off hood with drawcord and exterior cordlocks. Adjustable laminated cuff tabs with hook and loop closure. Contrast binding on cuffs. Elastic drawcord at hem with interior cordlocks. Dropped back hem. Contrast binding on hem. Diminishing reflective piping. Interior media cord guide. Plastic eyelets. Interior component plastic zipper for liner add-in. Articulated elbows. Brushed inner collar detail. System loops at neck and lower sleeves. Zipper garage pocket feature. Brushed pocket bags.

Womens Jacket shown in Vintage Navy/ Heather Dark Charcoal

lc	176	CIL	A DT
	IZE	CIL	4KI

MEN'S	XS	S	M	L	XL	2XL	3XL	4XL	5XL
NECK (inches)	13-131/2	14-141/2	15-151/2	16-161/2	17-171/2	171/2-18	181/2-19	191/2-20	201/2-21
CHEST (inches)	33-35	36-38	39-41	42-44	45-48	49-52	53-56	57-60	61-64
SLEEVE LGTH (in.)	32	33-331/2	34-341/2	35-351/2	36-361/2	37-371/2	38-381/2	381/2-39	39-391/2
SLEEVE LGTH. TALL (in.)				37-371/2	38-381/2	39-391/2	40-401/2	401/2-41	41-411/2

WOMEN'S	XS	S	M	L	XL	2XL	3XL
SIZING REFERENCE	2-4	6-8	10-12	14-16	18	20	22+
CHEST (inches)	30-32	33-35	36-38	39-41	42-44	45-47	48-50
SLEEVE LGTH. (in.)	291/2-30	30-301/2	31-31½	32-321/2	321/2-33	33-331/2	331/2-34



SIZES: One Size

## Unisex **COMPOSITE Ballcap**

### Fabric:

3.4 oz. 100% polyester microfiber twill woven with wicking finish. UV Protection: UPF 15-24. Pro Fit.

## **Features:**

Low profile, plastic snapback closure. Structured crown with buckram. Pre-curved peak, embroidered eyelets. Contrast interior sweatband. Interior crown tape and interior printed back arch tape.

STYLE NUMBER 32022

## Unisex **COMPOSITE Ballcap**

#### Fabric:

5.9 oz. 100% cotton chino twill woven. Pro Fit.

## **Features:**

Low profile, plastic snapback closure. Structured A-frame crown with buckram. Pre-curved peak, embroidered eyelets. Contrast interior crown logo tape. Contrast interior printed back arch tape.











48

## **VINTAGE NAVY**







1250132	1861028	96624
1250331	1861221	9662710
1250433	1861420	9670312
1260534	1910144	9765610
1272435	1930445	977011
1293737	1930746	9770218
1293938	1953139	9787914
1620911	1953436	981172
162222	1954041	9813020
163088	1954340	9813524
1630913	1960242	981542
163109	1965243	9830422
163117	3202048	9830523
163124	3202248	9850430
163986	9250132	9861028
165115	9250331	986122
166243	9250433	9861420
1662710	9260534	9910144
1670312	9272435	993044!
1765616	9293737	9930740
1770117	9293938	9953139
1770218	9620911	9953430
1787914	962222	995404
1811725	963088	9954340
1813026	9630913	9960242
1813524	963109	996524
1815427	963117	
1830422	963124	
1830523	963986	
1850430	965115	

